
Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
Board of Directors 

Agenda –Meeting of  February 15, 2018 
Page 1 

BUTTE COUNTY AFFORDABLE HOUSING 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

Board of Directors Regular Meeting 
2039 Forest Avenue 

Chico, CA 95928 
 
 MEETING AGENDA 
 
 February 15, 2018 
 2:00 p.m. 
The Board of Directors welcomes and encourages public participation in the Board meetings.  Members of the public may be heard on any items 
on the Directors’ agenda.  A person addressing the Directors will be limited to 5 minutes unless the Chairperson grants a longer period of time.  
Comments by members of the public on any item on the agenda will only be allowed during consideration of the item by the Directors.  Members 
of the public desiring to be heard on matters under jurisdiction of the Directors, but not on the agenda, may address the Directors during agenda 
item 6. 
 - - - - - - - - - - 
If you are disabled and need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Housing Authority office at 895-4474.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Board of Directors to make reasonable arrangements.  
 
NEXT RESOLUTION NO. 18-1C 
 
 ITEMS OF BUSINESS 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. AGENDA AMENDMENTS 
 
3. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
3.1 Minutes for the meeting of November 16, 2017. 

 
3.2 BCAHDC - Financial report 

 
3.3 Tax Credit & Cordillera Apartments report 
 
3.4 1200 Park Avenue LLC Annual Financial report 
 
3.5 Gridley Springs I Apartments Budget - Information 

 
4. CORRESPONDENCE 

 
5. REPORTS FROM PRESIDENT 

 
5.1 Corporate Services Agreement – Annual Authorization and Billing Rates with 

Housing Authority of the County of Butte. 
 

Recommendation:   Motion  

1



Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
Board of Directors 

Agenda –Meeting of  February 15, 2018 
Page 2 

5.2 Housing Authority of the County of Butte (HACB) – Project Management 
Agreement with HACB.  
 
Recommendation:   Resolution No. 18-1C 

 
5.3 Walker Commons – Reserves and Distributions. 

 
Recommendation:   Motion   

 
6. MEETING OPEN FOR PUBLIC DISCUSSION  
 
7. MATTERS CONTINUED FOR DISCUSSION 
  
 7.1 Walker Commons – No Smoking Policy implementation. 
 
8. SPECIAL REPORTS 
 
9. REPORTS FROM DIRECTORS 
 
10. MATTERS INITIATED BY DIRECTORS 
 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
12. DIRECTORS’ CALENDAR 
 
 Next meeting – May 17, 2018. 
 
13. ADJOURNMENT 

2



Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
Board of Directors 

Minutes –Meeting of November 16, 2017 
Page 1 

 

 
BUTTE COUNTY AFFORDABLE HOUSING  

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
Board of Directors Meeting 

2039 Forest Avenue 
Chico, CA  95928 

 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
November 16, 2017 

 
 
President Mayer called the meeting of Butte County Affordable Housing Development 
Corporation (BCAHDC) to order at 3:13 p.m. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
Present for Directors:  Kate Anderson, Patricia Besser, Larry Hamman, Anne Jones, Laura 
Moravec and David Pittman. 
 
Others Present:  President Ed Mayer, Chief Financial Officer Sue Kemp, Secretary Marysol 
Perez, Larry Guanzon, Tamra Young, and Jerry Martin. 
 
2. AGENDA AMENDMENTS 
 
None. 
 
3. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
Director Hamman moved that the Consent Calendar be accepted as presented.  Director Moravec 
seconded.  The vote in favor was unanimous. 
 
4. CORRESPONDENCE 
 
None. 
 
5. REPORTS FROM PRESIDENT 
 

5.1 Walker Commons Budget – The FY2018 Walker Commons budget was presented 
for approval. Budget was prepared by AWI, property manager, with in house 
input. Roof replacements are planned for 30 units at an estimated cost of 
$200,000; also planned for completion in 2018 is the repainting of the 
Community building. 

 
   
 

3



Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
Board of Directors 

Minutes –Meeting of November 16, 2017 
Page 2 

 

*RESOLUTION NO. 17-4C* 
Director Moravec moved that Resolution No. 17-4C be adopted by reading of title only: 
“APPROVAL OF THE OPERATING BUDGET FOR F/Y 2018 FOR WALKER COMMONS 
APARTMENTS, CHICO, CA”.  Director Anderson seconded.  The vote in favor was 
unanimous.  
 

5.2 1200 Park Avenue Budget – The operating budget for 1200 Park Avenue 
Apartments was prepared in coordination with AWI. 2018 will be the first 
operating year for AWI as property manager of 1200 Park Avenue Apartments. 
There is $7,500 in roofing repairs planned for 2018 at the property.  

 
*RESOLUTION NO. 17-5C* 
Director Anderson moved that Resolution No. 17-5C be adopted by reading of title only: 
“APPROVAL OF THE OPERATING BUDGET FOR F/Y 2018 FOR 1200 PARK AVENUE 
APARTMENTS, CHICO, CA”.  Director Jones seconded.  The vote in favor was unanimous. 
 

5.3 Walker Commons Audit Report – The Walker Commons audited financial 
statements for year ended December 31, 2016 were presented. The audit report is 
being presented much later than normal, due to final close out with U.S. 
Residential, former property manager; audit report is normally completed in 
March. Despite changes, not too many variances in the report, there were no 
questioned costs or findings by the auditors.   

 
*MOTION* 
Director Moravec moved motion to accept Walker Commons FY 2016 Audit Report as 
presented. Director Hamman seconded. The vote in favor was unanimous.  
 

5.4 Cordillera Apartments Write-Offs – Annually, BCAHDC records tenant account 
receivable amounts to be written off the Balance Sheet as uncollectible. The 
amount to be written off as of September 30, 2017 is $3,231.27. Writing off the 
balances does not change the net accounts receivable balance, nor does it prevent 
BCAHDC from pursuing collections; the write off process is simply considered 
an in-house accounting “housekeeping” process. 

 
*RESOLUTION NO. 17-6C* 
Director Hamman moved the Resolution No. 17-6C be adopted by reading of title only: 
“APPROVE WRITE-OFF OF UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE FOR 
CORDILLERA APARTMENTS AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2017”. Director Besser seconded. 
The vote in favor was unanimous.  
 
Director Jones was not present in the room when Resolution No. 17-6C was approved by 
BCAHDC Board of Directors. 
 

5.5 Walker Commons Apartments – AWI property management has proposed 
moving to a no-smoking policy at Walker Commons apartments. Housing 
Authority management recommends no-smoking policy implementation, but 

4



Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
Board of Directors 

Minutes –Meeting of November 16, 2017 
Page 3 

 

given the high concentrations of special needs tenants at the property, the no-
smoking policy will be implemented with extra care and sensitivity. Rolling out a 
“soft” program, management will work with residents to address their smoking 
and its cessation, as opposed to simply resorting to terminations of tenancy. 
Director Moravec expressed her concern and felt uncomfortable enforcing a no-
smoking policy with the elderly; she is concerned as to how they would handle a 
transition like this. Director Moravec suggested a grandfathering status to existing 
residents, perhaps enforce the policy on new residents/tenants. She also 
recommended revisiting the matter in February.  

 
5.6 Gridley Springs I Apartments, Property Management – BCAHDC received notice 

from U.S. Residential, Inc. that as of October 30, 2017 they will no longer work at 
the Gridley Springs I property. U.S. Residential indicated that a corporate 
decision had been made to exit service from all affordable housing/regulated 
properties. The CBM Group Inc. has agreed to manage the property under 
substantively the same terms as U.S. Residential. It is proposed that CBM be the 
property manager for Gridley Springs II, owned by the Housing Authority, so that 
one firm manages the two (2) adjacent Gridley Springs Apartment properties. 
CTCAC, tax-credit regulator has approved the management change. HACB staff 
recommends action by BCAHDC Board of Directors, authorizing the retention of 
CBM Group Inc. at the Gridley Springs I property.  

 
Director Jones re-entered room and was present for motion to approve retention of The CBM 
Group INC. as property manager at the Gridley Springs I property.  
 
*MOTION* 
Director Anderson moved motion to approve retention of The CBM Group, INC. as property 
manager at the Gridley Springs I property, 210 Ford Ave, Gridley. Director Pittman seconded. 
The vote in favor was unanimous.  
 

5.7 1200 Park Avenue Apartments, Property Management – BCAHDC received a 
request from property manager, Winn Residential, for an increase in 
compensation, and a change in the way compensation is calculated, for managing 
1200 Park Avenue Apartments. With input from the Special Limited Partner, 
Alden Torch, it was concluded the request could not be substantiated.  AWI, Inc., 
with whom Banyard Management works with at Chico Commons Apartments, 
and with whom BCAHDC works with at Walker Commons Apartments, has 
indicated they are willing to work under the terms of the LPA, assuming 
responsibility for property operations. President Mayer, and HACB Deputy 
Executive Director Guanzon, are currently negotiating terms of the Property 
Management Agreement with Aldon Torch, Limited Partner, who has taken a 
keen interest in the agreement. HACB recommends action by BCAHDC Board of 
directors, authorizing the retention of AWI, Inc., at the 1200 Park Avenue 
Apartment property. 

 
 

5



Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
Board of Directors 

Minutes –Meeting of November 16, 2017 
Page 4 

 

*MOTION* 
Director Moravec moved motion to approve retention of AWI, Inc. as property manager at the 
1200 Park Avenue Apartment property. 1200 Park Avenue, Chico, as of January 1, 2018. 
Director Anderson seconded. The vote in favor was unanimous.  

 
6. MEETING OPEN FOR PUBLIC DISCUSSION 
 
None. 
 
7. MATTERS CONTINUED FOR DISCUSSION 
 
None. 
 
8. SPECIAL REPORTS 
 
None. 
 
9. REPORTS FROM DIRECTORS 
 
None. 
 
10. MATTERS INITIATED BY DIRECTORS 
  
None.  
 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
None. 
 
12. DIRECTOR’S CALENDAR 
 

Next Meeting – February 15, 2018. 
 
13. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Director Jones moved that the meeting be adjourned.  Director Moravec seconded.  The meeting 
was adjourned at 3:46 p.m. 
 
 
Dated:  November 16, 2017. 
       
             
       Edward S. Mayer, President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Marysol Perez, Secretary 

6



7



8



MEMO 
 
 
Date:             February 9, 2018 
 
 
To:  BCAHDC Board of Directors 
 
From:  Larry Guanzon, Deputy Executive Director 
 
 
Subject: Status Report – LIHTC Properties & Cordillera Apartments 
   

• Walker Commons Apartments, Chico (56 units, LIHTC, senior/disabled) 
• 1200 Park Avenue Apartments, Chico (107 units, LIHTC, senior) 
• Harvest Park Apartments, Chico (90 units, LIHTC, family) 
• Gridley Springs I Apartments, Gridley (32 units, LIHTC, family) 
• Cordillera Apartments, Chico (20 units, family) 

 
Walker Commons Apartments, Chico (56 units, LIHTC, Senior & Disabled, MGP: BCAHDC, 
PM: AWI) – The property at this time has one (1) vacancy. Roofing replacements are being 
scheduled for 2018 and 2019, followed by building siding replacements.  Trimming and removal 
of trees on the East side of the property has been completed, but we maybe remove another large 
oak tree on the property line after assessment by a tree arborist.  Many residents are requesting 
locking security screen doors and we are looking into the cost to purchase and install, including 
needed locks and replacement of exterior fixtures that conflict with door opening at units 
requiring wheelchair access.  AWI has transitioned the property into a “no smoking” property. 
There have been minimal complaints and the policy allows verbal warnings and offers cessation 
classes to residents, if needed. No resident will be evicted due to violating the no smoking 
policy; the intent is to gradually work with the resident over a period of time to quit smoking. 
Please find AWI’s Owner’s Report following. 
 
1200 Park Avenue Apartments, Chico (107 units, LIHTC, Senior, MGP: BCAHDC, PM: 
AWI) – This property currently has one (1) vacancy. AWI has taken over the 3rd party property 
management as of January 1, and are seeking retention of a new on-site manager. They did retain 
the maintenance person and the cleaning staff person used by former manager Winn Residential, 
which is helpful to the management transition. Limited Partner, Alden Torch, has conditioned 
approval of AWI on an Alden Torch-stipulated property management agreement, something 
HACB believes Alden Torch is not empowered to dictate.  For operations continuity at the 
property, AWI has been retained using their industry standard form, as Alden Torch did not raise 
any objections to use of AWI, per se. Alden Torch concerns will be addressed through 
negotiation, believed to center around the insurance and indemnity provisions of the Agreement. 
AWI has agreed to work on the terms dictated by the Limited Partnership Agreement, something 
the previous property manager was unwilling to do. Please find AWI’s Owner’s Report 
following this memo. 
 

9



Harvest Park Apartments, Chico (90 units, LIHTC, Family, MGP: BCAHDC, PM Winn 
Residential) – Harvest Park currently has three (3) vacancies as of February 1st. The property 
continues operations per budget. A new on-site manager was hired by WINN and her name is 
Wendy Logue. The fire-damaged units have been repaired and have been placed back in service. 
Please find WINN Residential Owner’s Report.  
 
Gridley Springs I Apartments, Gridley (32 units, LIHTC, Family, MGP: BCAHDC, PM: CBM 
Group) – There currently are (3) vacancies at the property.  Limited Partnership partner, Dawson 
Holdings, has brought forward The CBM Group, Inc. to take on property management, as the 
firm is known to Dawson Holdings, is acceptable to the Limited Partner, and is experienced in 
tax-credit and USDA program operations.  CBM Group is now in place as the 3rd party property 
manager. A new on-site manager and maintenance person has been hired. Please find CBM 
Groups Owner’s report. 

Cordillera Apartments, Chico (20 units, Family, Owner: BCAHDC, PM: RSC Assoc.) The 
property continues to have zero (0) vacancies at this time. Please find RSC Associates’ monthly 
report following. We will continue to make capital improvements as cash flow allows: replacing 
patios railings and exterior windows, and completing exterior painting, all targeted to upgrade 
the property’s curb appeal and valuation. 
 
 
                        
 
 
 
 

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



February 9, 2018 
 
 
Memo 
 
 
To:  Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation Board of Directors 
 
From:  Ed Mayer, President 
 
 
Subject: Corporate Services Agreement with Housing Authority 
  Billing Rates and Annual Total Authorization 
 
 
Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation (BCAHDC) contracts with the 
Housing Authority of the County of Butte (HACB) for provision of services to support its 
corporate activity (Corporate Services Agreement, July 16, 2015).  The Agreement provides for 
mutual adjustment to both rates of compensation, and a contract maximum. 
 
On February 15th, the Housing Authority of the County of Butte (HACB) changed its billing 
rates for services (attached), and seeks BCAHDC acceptance of the rates, effective March 1, 
2018.  The HACB seeks to maintain its contract maximum, currently set at $18,500 per year, 
applicable to the October 1, 2017 through September 30, 2018 operating year. 
 
 
Recommendation: regarding the Corporate Services Agreement between BCAHDC and HACB, a 
motion to accept HACB billing rates established February 15, 2018, effective March 1, 2018, 
and to further accept continuance of the limit to total annual compensation in an amount to not 
exceed $18,500.00 for the year extending from October 1, 2017 through September 30, 2018. 
 
 

54



55



BUTTE COUNTY AFFORDABLE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 18-1C 
 

AUTHORIZATION TO ENTER INTO 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS MANAGEMENT SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF BUTTE 
 
WHEREAS, Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation (BCAHDC) is the 
owner of Cordillera Apartments, Chico, CA, and is the Managing General Partner of IRS Section 
42-regulated partnerships that own multi-family affordable rental properties, including but not 
limited to 1200 Park Avenue LP, Walker Commons LP, Harvest Park LP and Gridley Springs I 
LP (collectively “Properties”); and 
 
WHEREAS, BCAHDC seeks expertise and capacity to carry out the organization and 
construction/implementation of capital improvement work at its Properties; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the County of Butte (HACB) manages and administers 
various government financed affordable housing properties throughout the County of Butte and 
has the personnel and expertise to administer capital improvement activities and obligations at its 
properties; and 
 
WHEREAS, BCAHDC seeks to establish a working relationship with HACB where such capital 
improvement work can be carried out efficiently and effectively by utilizing the expertise and 
capacities of the HACB; 
 
WHEREAS, a written agreement has been created to authorize the capital improvement 
management work to be performed by HACB on behalf of BCAHDC; and 
 
WHEREAS, BCAHDC has determined such agreement to be in its best interest; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Butte County 
Affordable Housing Development Corporation (BCAHDC) to hereby authorize execution of the 
Capital Improvement Management Services Agreement between BCAHDC and the Housing 
Authority of the County of Butte, such agreement attached to and made a part of this resolution, 
such agreement effective as of the date of this resolution. 
 
Dated:  February 15, 2018. 
      
 
              
       Edward S. Mayer, President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
       
Marysol Perez, Secretary 

56



1 
 

Capital Improvement Management Services Agreement 

between 

Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 

and 

Housing Authority of the County of Butte 

 

 

This Capital Improvement Management Services Agreement (Agreement) is made and entered 

into this 18
th

 day of January, 2018 by and between Butte County Affordable Housing 

Development Corporation, a California nonprofit public benefit corporation (BCAHDC) and 

Housing Authority of the County of Butte (HACB), a public body, corporate and politic. 

 

RECITALS 

 

1. BCAHDC is the owner of Cordillera Apartments, Chico, CA, and is the Managing 

General Partner of IRS Section 42-regulated partnerships that own multi-family affordable rental 

properties, including but not limited to 1200 Park Avenue LP, Walker Commons LP, Harvest 

Park LP and Gridley Springs I LP (collectively “Properties”). 

 

2. HACB manages and administers various government financed affordable housing 

projects throughout the County of Butte and has the personnel and expertise to assist BCAHDC 

carry out its capital improvement activities and obligations at its Properties. 

 

3. Capital Improvements are defined as those capital improvement work projects and 

activities at the Properties that exceed $5,000.00 in cost.  Capital Improvements do not include 

normal maintenance and repair. 

 

4. Capital Improvement Cost is defined as the cost of a Capital Improvement and shall 

exclude any cost of HACB staff. 

 

5.   Capital Improvement Management Services are defined as those services necessary to 

manage Capital Improvements and include the generation of contracts with all necessary 

contractors, subcontractors, materialmen, suppliers, architects, and engineers on behalf of, and in 

the name of, BCAHDC; the settlement of disputes or claims arising therefrom on behalf of and 

in the name of BCAHDC; and providing personnel necessary for proper supervision and 

coordination of the Capital Improvements with the Site Manager at each Property at which 

Capital Improvement work is undertaken. 

 

6. HACB has agreed to provide Capital Improvement Management Services to BCAHDC 

(as defined hereafter) and BCAHDC has agreed to accept said Capital Improvement 

Management Services for Capital Improvements at the Properties. 

 

7. In consideration of said Capital Improvement Management Services, BCAHDC agrees to 

pay the HACB compensation as specified herein. 

 

57



2 
 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions set forth herein 

and good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 

acknowledged, the parties agree as follows: 

 

Section 1. Capital Improvement Management Services 

 

HACB hereby agrees to perform and/or provide Capital Improvement Management Services to 

BCAHDC as follows: 

 

When Capital Improvements at BCAHDC Properties have been budgeted and/or determined 

necessary by BCAHDC, HACB shall provide Capital Improvement Management Services for 

said Capital Improvements in accordance with the following: 

(a) If the Capital Improvement Cost is less than $50,000, HACB shall receive a fee equal to 

fifteen percent (15%) of the Capital Improvement Cost. 

(b)  If the Capital Improvement Cost is greater than $50,000, HACB shall receive a fee equal to 

ten percent (10%) of the Capital Improvement Cost. 

Section 2. Term of Agreement 

 

This Agreement is for a term of twelve (12) months, starting January 18, 2018 and extending 

through January 17, 2019.  This agreement shall renew automatically in one-year increments, 

unless extended or modified otherwise in writing by the parties hereto. 

 

Section 3. Applicable Law 

 

This Agreement and the application of interpretation hereof, shall be governed by and construed 

in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be duly executed as of the 

date first written above. 

 

BUTTE COUNTY AFFORDABLE  HOUSING  HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE  

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION    COUNTY OF BUTTE 

A California nonprofit public benefit corporation  a public body, corporate and politic 

 

 

 

_______________________________________  ______________________________ 

Edward S. Mayer      Kate Anderson 

President       Chair, Board of Commissioners 

58



   

 
February 9, 2018 
 
 
MEMO 
 
 
To: BCAHDC Board of Directors 
 
From: Larry Guanzon, HACB Deputy Executive Director 
 Sue Kemp, CFO 
 
 
Subject: CY 2017 Walker Commons Operational Surplus Cash Flow  
              
 
 
The unaudited CY 2017 Operational Surplus Cash Flow from Walker Commons is 
approximately $131,000, which includes $50,000 of capital improvements budgeted but not 
completed in 2017.  
 
To meet the costs of Phase 1 roof replacements, estimated at $242,744 for 2018, staff 
recommends retaining $100,000 from 2017 Operational Surplus Cash Flow to be deposited into 
Replacement Reserves. As of December 31, 2017, the Replacement Reserves balance was 
$188,092, after a $100,000 deposit the balance would be $288,092.  
 
BCAHDC, as Managing General Partner (MGP) of Walker Commons, L.P., has certain power 
and authority as outlined in the Limited Partnership Agreement (LPA), as amended. Section 1.10 
Cash Flow from Operations is defined to exclude Reserves deposits. Section 8.2 Other Reserves 
gives the General Partner authority to maintain contingent Reserves at its “sole discretion”. 
Section 9.3 Specific Powers of the General Partner, part (e) states: “In the Partnership’s name 
and behalf, the General Partner may deposit, withdraw, invest, pay, retain and distribute 
Partnerships funds in a manner consistent with the provisions of this Agreement”.  Furthermore, 
Section 4.k. of the Second Amendment to the LPA gives the MGP the authority to “determine 
the amount and timing of distributions to partners and establish and maintain all required 
reserves”. 
 
As per the power and authority outlined in the LPA, as amended, staff recommends that the 
BCAHDC Board of Directors approve the deposit of $100,000 into the Replacement Reserves 
from CY 2017 Surplus Cash Flow. The balance of funds will be distributed to the partners. 
 
We will be happy to answer your questions at the meeting. 
 
 
Recommend: Motion to approve the deposit of $100,000 from 2017 Operational Surplus Cash 
Flow into the Walker Commons’ Replacement Reserves account. 
 

59


	0 Agenda
	BUTTE COUNTY AFFORDABLE HOUSING
	MEETING AGENDA
	NEXT RESOLUTION NO. 18-1C
	ITEMS OF BUSINESS

	3.01 Minutes
	BUTTE COUNTY AFFORDABLE HOUSING
	DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
	Board of Directors Meeting

	3.02 BCAHDC Financial Report
	3.03 Tax Credit & Coridllera Apartments Report
	3.04 1200 Park Ave Financial Report
	3.05 Gridley Springs I Budget
	5.01 Corporate Services Agreement
	5.02 HACB Mgmt Svcs Agreement
	5.03 Walker Commons Reserves and Distributions



